Mr. JENSO JOSE

Passport No: V1921244

Current Location: Qatar; Contact: +974 30380514;

Email: jensojose@gmail.com



Bachelor of Engineering in Mechanical MMUP/UPDA APPROVED

CAREER OBJECTIVE:

Looking for a challenging career in a corporate where the management structure recognizes & rewards loyalty, hard work of an employee by providing growth opportunities and necessary infrastructure that could contribute to the success of the company.

JOB ROLES & RESPONSIBILITIES:

8+ years total working experience as Mechanical Engineer (Project, QA/QC, Site Testing) in the field of Construction MEP (Firefighting, Plumbing), Pipeline Field.

- Assist in work / projects are delivered based on good work practices and project specifications.
- Reviewing shop drawings for all Fire Protection and other related Mechanical Packages.
- Manages the QA/QC documents of the entire project including certificates, calibration, test results, inspection requests, NCR and site instruction/observations.
- Arranging Materials to the site as per the requirements & complete the project as per the approved B.O.Q.
- Perform onsite inspections for during Installation activities for every equipment's
- Perform onsite Testing & Commissioning activities for Fire Fighting, & other MEP Systems.
- Maintain & Planned Preventive Maintenance to all Firefighting, Plumbing Equipment's.
- Preparing Equipment's asset list to whole project & PPM schedule for all equipment's

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS:

GRADUATION BACHELOR OF ENGINEERING	Bachelor Degree in MECHANICAL ENGINEERING (B.E) from Mount Zion College of Engineering & Technology under ANNA UNIVERSITY , Tamil Nadu with an aggregate of 83 % (8.19/10.00 CGPA) in the period 2009-2013 .	ATTESTATION DONE: QATAR MOFA & EMBASSY, MEA & HRD DEGREE, CONSOLIDATE & COLLEGE BONAFIDE CERTIFICATE.	
HSC +2 Science	Higher secondary education board of Kerala in 2009 with an aggregate of 75%	MEA & HRD	
SSLC	Secondary education board of Kerala in 2007 with an aggregate of 75%	MEA & HRD	

Mr. JENSO JOSE

OVERSEAS ACHEIVEMENTS:

Qatar	Registered with MMUP/UPDA for Mechanical Engineer	Registration No: 19835 in Feb 2019.
-------	---	--

WORK EXPERIENCE & MAJOR PROJECTS HANDLED

<u>5 years overseas working experience in the field of Construction MEP/ Firefighting,</u> Pipeline Field.

Currently Working in Vijay Arabia Fire Systems WLL. QATAR (from Feb 2017) (A Group of AL-JABER ENGINEERING Company), Qatar for the MEP Based Contracting projects carried on Metro Rail, Power plants (Turbines, Water treatment), Commercial Buildings, High-rise Apartments, Farm Fuel Tank etc.

Major Projects in Doha, Qatar (Overseas) from June 2016 to present.				
Mechanical Engineer (Project QC)	I. Umm Al- Houl Power plant Project, (s/c of Samsung C&T)	June 2016 to April 2021		
	II. Redline North Underground Project, Doha Metro Rail, (s/c of TCS/ISG JV)			
	III . Sports Marina & Garden District Doha Port Re-Development project, (s/c of JTC)			
	IV. Msheireb properties Doha Down-Town project, (s/c of TCC/CCC)			
Major Projects in India from May 2013 to May 2016.				
QC Inspector	MAS Construction India Pvt. Ltd. (Maharashtra, India) for Gasoline in public petrol stations from BPCL, HPCL, GAIL.	Jun 2015 to May 2016		
QC Inspector	LGB Bros Company India Pvt Ltd. (Tamil Nadu, India) Production Engineering for Automobile spare parts (Gears, Chain) manufacturing.	May 2013 to May 2015		

I. ADDITIONAL JOB ROLES & RESPONSIBILITIES:

As a MECHANICAL Engineer, Quality Control I have experience and knowledge on the below mentioned topics.

- ✓ Assists Project QA / QC Manager or Sr. QA / QC Engineer on implementing quality management system at site as per approved Project Quality Plan and IMS Procedures.
- ✓ Establishes and monitors control of ITP, Work Methodology before commencement of the project and implementing it during the project.
- ✓ Prepare and review of Prequalification, Material submittal, Method of statement, Inspection & test plan & other documents required for the project.
- ✓ Ensure all incoming materials are checked as per project specifications and approved material submittals.
- ✓ Prepares inspection requests (IR) for each construction or installation activity and analyze with consultant to ensure it covers all the construction activities done on site.
- ✓ Perform the in-process inspection as per QA/QC procedures and Inspection and Test plan (ITP).

Mr. JENSO JOSE

- ✓ Monitors WIR and test reports and update Management, Construction Team, Planning, Quantity Surveyors and Cost Control Departments about the current job status.
- ✓ Knowledge of work-related standards, specifications, and quality systems such as: ISO 9001, QCS, NFPA, ASHRAE, etc)
- ✓ Perform inspection for Non-Destructive test- VT, LPT & painting/Coating inspection.
- ✓ Evaluating NCR to identify any apparent trends and proving timely reports & status to the Project & QC Manager.
- ✓ Organizing the engineering design and supervision or coordination aspects of building a manufacturing facility.
- ✓ To clearing the mechanical comment/punch list before start-up the systems to live.
- ✓ Handover all final documents for the project to the concern persons of the main contractor along with Training O&M manuals.
- ✓ Basic knowledge of MEP works.
- ✓ Full awareness of all safety policies and procedures. Have control of recognized hazards to achieve an acceptable level of risks.

EXPERIENCE IN SITE, TESTING & COMMISSIONING AREA;

- ✓ Confirms systems and components capabilities and sets testing methods, testing properties & testing procedures.
- ✓ Good knowledge about Sprinkler System, Fire Pumps, Foam System, Pre-Action Deluge System, Clean Agent System and Fire Alarm System.
- ✓ To assist Testing and commissioning activities of piping systems completed include hydro test, nitrogen puff testing, flow tests by using the Centrifugal pumps, etc. and producing Field Test plan and reports.
- ✓ Makes sure that logs are available along with the test reports for all types of test as per the approved testing matrix.
- ✓ Keeps equipment operational by following manufacturer's instructions & established procedures, maintains preventative maintenance service schedule.
- ✓ Verifying field Testing and Commissioning for every system for Piping & pump room as per NFPA/Relative standards & QCDD acceptance

EXPERIENCE IN PROJECT FACILITY MANAGEMENT AREA;

- ✓ Execution of all equipment's & accessories erection within committed date.
- ✓ Preparation of work schedule & dealings with subcontractor.
- ✓ Checking the system is in live & maintain all equipment's in good manner.
- ✓ Co-ordinate with client & subcontractor at the site for ongoing projects.
- ✓ Preparation of work completion & collect all documents for every system.
- ✓ Preparation of billing & getting approvals.

SOFTWARE KNOWLEDGE

- > AUTO CAD.
- ➤ MS OFFICE (Word, Excel, PowerPoint etc)

Mr. JENSO JOSE

PERSONNEL STRENGTH:

- ➤ Good communication Skills
- > Importance of job responsibilities
- ➤ Dedication, analytical thinking, hard work and confidence to achieve goals.
- ➤ Well verse on the Quality Management System (QMS) or Integrated Management System (IMS)

PERSONAL BIO DATA:

Name : Mr. JENSO JOSE

Gender : Male Blood Group : A +ve

Date of Birth : 19-04-1992 Fathers Name : C.I Jose Marital status : Married

Languages Known: English, Malayalam, and Hindi.

Nationality : INDIA

Religion : Christian- Orthodox

Mother Tongue : Malayalam.

Home Address : Chempalethu House, Oonnukal post,

Pathanamthitta Dist., Kerala-689647.

Phone : (India) +919847029607.

QATAR Contact : +974 30380514.

Passport Details : **V1921244** (New) & L9338401 (Old)

Issued by & Expiry: Trivandrum, 22/07/2031

QID No : **29235628121**

Expiry Date : 05-Dec-2021

Emil Id : jensojose@gmail.com

DECLARATION

I hereby declare that the above-mentioned information is correct up to my knowledge and I bear the responsibility for the correctness of the above-mentioned particulars.

Place: Doha, Qatar JENSO JOSE

Date: 27-July-2021